
From: Merrell Angstreich
To: David Carson
Subject: FW: Lake Park INSIDER Newsletter
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 2:50:19 PM

Best Regards,

Merrell Angstreich
Merrell Angstreich, M.A.
Grant Writer/Chief Public Information Officer
Town of Lake Park
535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, FL 33403
561-882-1819

Please note:  Florida has a very broad public records law. Written communication regarding Town business are
public records available to the public upon request. Your e-mail communications are therefore subject to public
disclosure. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entry, instead contact this office by phone or in writing. Section 668.6076, F.S.

From: Town of Lake Park <lakeparkinsider@lakeparkflorida.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 5:04 PM
To: Merrell Angstreich <mangstreich@lakeparkflorida.gov>
Subject: Lake Park INSIDER Newsletter

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Lake Park. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

Official Town of Lake Park News

Volume 3 Issue 12 - November 2020

Have you voted yet?
Tomorrow is election day.

Do you know where to
vote tomorrow?

When voting in person tomorrow,
you must vote at your designated
polling place.

To find your polling place, click
below and enter your address.

Where Do I Vote? →

Make sure your vote-by-
mail ballot is counted

Did you send in or drop off a vote-
by-mail ballot? Make sure it was
received and will be counted.

You can check on the status of your
mail-in ballot by clicking the link
below. If your ballot status shows
"Received" in blue, your ballot will
be counted when the polls close. (It
will not register as counted until the
polls close). If it shows an alert in
red, you should check with the
Supervisor of Elections
immediately.

Check on my vote-by-mail ballot
status →

More information on
understanding my ballot status
→

DO NOT MAIL IN YOUR
BALLOT!

If you still have a vote-by-mail
ballot, have not voted yet, and do
not want to vote in person at your
polling place, you have only ONE
option left.

You must drop off your completed
vote-by-mail ballot at a Supervisor
of Elections office by 7:00PM
ELECTION NIGHT! It must be
received by the time the polls close.

﻿

Where can I drop off my vote-by-mail ballot?

If you need to drop off your completed vote-by-mail ballot, below are two
options. The closest location in Palm Beach Gardens is ONLY OPEN
UNTIL 5:00PM. The main Supervisor of Elections office in West Palm
Beach is open until 7:00PM.

CLOSEST TO LAKE PARK:

NORTH COUNTY BRANCH OFFICE
Northeast County Courthouse

3188 P.G.A. Blvd.
Rm. #2401

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

P: (561) 624-6555

OPEN ONLY UNTIL 5:00PM

MAIN OFFICE:

Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections
MAIN OFFICE

240 South Military Trail
West Palm Beach, FL 33415

P: (561) 656-6200
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Pet waste contains bacteria, parasites and spreads
disease
When not properly disposed, it affects water quality and public health

When pet waste is disposed of improperly, not only water quality suffers,
your health may be at risk, too. Pets, children who play outside, and adults
who garden are most at risk for infection from some of the bacteria and
parasites found in pet waste. Flies may also spread diseases from animal
waste. Diseases or parasites that can be transmitted from pet waste to
humans include:

Campylobacteriosis
A bacterial infection carried by dogs and cats that frequently causes
diarrhea in humans.

Cryptosporidium
A protozoan parasite carried by dogs, cats, mice, calves and many other
mammals. Common symptoms include diarrhea, stomach cramps, nausea
and dehydration. May be fatal to people with depressed immune systems.

Toxocariasis
Roundworms usually transmitted from dogs to humans, often without
noticeable symptoms, but may cause vision loss, a rash, fever, or cough.

Toxoplasmosis
A protozoan parasite carried by cats that can cause birth defects such as
mental retardation and blindness if a woman becomes infected during
pregnancy; also a problem for people with depressed immune systems.
Symptoms include headache, muscle aches, lymph node enlargement.

Pet waste may not be the largest or most toxic pollutant in urban
waterways, but it is one of the many little sources of pollution that add up to
a big problem.

In the Town of Lake Park, pet owners and caretakers are required to
remove pet feces or excrement from public and private property and
disposed of in a sanitary manner in order to protect our residents, as well
as our waterways. It is also important to remember to wash your hands
with soap and water immediately after disposing of your pet’s waste.

Property of the Month

Congratulations to Alexander and Melissa Hoge Altunashvili at 444
Hawthorne Drive. They have been chosen as the Property of the
Month.

Every month a new property is selected by the Town's Code
Enforcement Officers. The selection is based on overall aesthetics
and upkeep.

‌
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